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) 1325 K SI1R[Fl N.W

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGIOND.C. 20463

November 8, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Daniel G. Blum, Treasurer
Burton for Congress Campaign Committee
235 Montgomery Street
Suite 1220
San Francisco, CA 94104

RE: MUR 826(78)
Phillip Burton
Burton For Congress

Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Blum:

I I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
12t K S1REEf N.W.
WASHINGIOND.C. 20463

NOV 8 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 826(78)
Phillip Burton
Burton For Congress Campaign
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion 's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BklOk THE FEDEPAL EL='rCN Ca4SSICN

In the Matter of )
Phillip Burton ) Mur No. 826
Burton for Congress Campaign Committee ))

CERCATIGN

I, Marjorie W. Emons, Secretary to the Federal Election Camission,

do hereby certify that the Ccniissicn determined by a vote of 4-0

N on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recamendation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Canpaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the carplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this deternination were Cmmissioners Aikens, Harris,

McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Diarjorie W. Emmns
Secretary to the Comnission



WEDERAL ELECTION COM.MISSIS1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

MUR NO. _ ___
DATE COMPLAIN FECEIVED
BY OGC_ 7l/7r
STAFF
MEMBER -d

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

'RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

,._.INT1R:INAL REPORTS CHECKED:

-"'FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §44la(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated aJv-,L. , 1971
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $014,ovo.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
N 2. Proposed letters

3. Complaint
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.7 , FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

.(. !I 1325 K S1R[ET N.W.
WASHING1ON,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CER"TIFIED MAIL
T" R.N' RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

N Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
b- you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tiol of that case. With regard to the Cortmission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
lctter of Augu.st 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you rai-ised four basic issues:

(1) Tie partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
ehicrnrchy (:-,-s shown by p r - articx,_s,

an' "r. Ec.ran,
a2-. the e:; !loment o Ms o :i. n e
Carte- r c -ign while on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its mcmbers contributions within the
mcaning of the Act;

(2) 1'> in e;cess of the a1nro::r: ely
(. , ... ... .-.\ ]: , . ... A L' -CiO. .  for

-. 
.1

fled candidate wer, actually s: ont;
' T," C : o-.:

• ,.
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(3) The &-CIO General Fund transf ed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2)).}$.

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on thefollowing analysis:

4CCmlainant recogcnize s that 2 U.S.C.
A44ib(b) (2) (A) eempts the general category

of communications from the proscription of
2cion 4-1b (a) , permitt ications... .~~~ -- c 0n c u.,n i cat 11n
by a cor.-poration to its stockho1 ers and
.eccutive or adm:...inistrative personnel and

th,cir families on any subject " See U.S. v.
CI.O 3.. U.S. 106 (.11) (lab:or orcanzaton ..

, ccm:.:unicatc -tin v ;s to its
'-.s:,o w.:thou trunning Cou 1 of 13 U.S.C.

§610). Complainant charges, however, that
while labor orCanizations are free to
communicate with their members, including
.artisan co, on:Ications, the arc not free
to conduct recgist:4ation and qet-out-the-vote
dies whi.ch arc partisan and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supp-r,,,= andJacoordina td their- activities w-itli Cartel:c rr
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complai.nant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on th(: public record, mostly newspaper
articls t, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

( 1) T h apparent assumption by complainant
that a rocgj.lStration or get-out-the-vote drive
is maC . partisan by targcting a particular
cl n di-e is not borne out by the statute.
'nh~re.. nothing in the s ti.Le to s-u-portc e taletis VpCoK-ositionl; particu].arlv. s:'nce the

.......... ' ,:cations su 'ection (2 U.S.C. 5441b(b)
(2) (A)) , rlrotcts the right . union to sendm~xeri. v"'wich n to c11u.1c -nd iuaS
to '0(:: r i c:- on : rt s { b s .t .,; . -. <.~ (:. _ . b , ( ) , 2 ... C S t . r c.h

LC C C', crc- L .e C.rives; but
imit:; th, condct o t c, ivc to non-

pari>.:; activity, a distincttor , hich is

r e (; t. -  in '-:1 ... C i s i ' . - ',latis, .
See !1 C.?.R. .11.3 and 1.4. 'O Absent

.. ,, : c
A-- -

Lo bD e 't>' -J .. i _.. C CC '

V,'i t; r, c, .. i".. . "C 0 5 , . -" t ". .. .. l:er., in. r i ,- "
•f -h'. , .*. . :_-
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, Would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 

26 U.S.C. §9 003(b) (2).
(2) The undocncnted assertion that more than

*0he 
amount reported was actually spent for" partisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the coln-1aint also does not see:n tost forth 4ny violation.

4) Co L -:tinant sucgeSs that the statute is-u n a Iv ly if it allows the constituent
I- ember unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated as
..... ra- 4.- _j l . s fo t> .'intits for Purposes of thetrcating 

t "e 
r

o. t i, 
.z of the AFL-C7O for

r' gist cacio - of .r' ote r is . o cas or [
Un~ ~ 2 '..C '; 4. .b (;(2) ( ) 1p c 11:.!iOf 

L C-

, theS Co-, L .S. v. C O Dr, 33US
1 I,3, the cn C C 2'. - -ji .

s
......... U o c4-.. s of an -rdictment

of P hr l i n ;.; rr.m. Prr-,o ~ C~ opacig n tie CO no. a eitorialC advocatingt election of ' Con(-soa 
candidate i nt CcC J 0 does n ....... licitly

LL1

t . C 1;7 . ...

'. .I ( 0! ri. (' C~'n:- to 
C- t - i

................. ..... ' : C L"::':t txorr-

Lr)

C I O* C o .
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes coimmunica- "

tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
Octobor 10, 1974) .

In i s rs;ar d, cc-P .J inant .ta cks t diferential

tratment of th- AFL--CIO and trace associations.
r. w ir ,, C: C, S5, .r 1. -

ift... . 2 .ren , .,s s. t, to tr-- L
- unons and

ccr:oran-ions in thc sn: 17ann .r, anI only in tha
I-7I :-) nm n s _ _ did ( it eCSCCL stutoS iI- .L. a rg~

S'- f:-tLio i a r_r c. .... associ-tions to ct-ab lish separate
,.ted funds, arid thus placed upon Lhem the

iic restriction of soicitinq m ..... of %-A
roonly if p f"i- -D on as gr c m : tl

crr , t stautory bacg .,round for

... -ra,7'-, c: : t~o s  c1 £ ,-' r '': tly from

u (or IJ rs) al:o, as noted b, the

- - 1 -0 i-s ory

aoc a ti censF

C- C' ' 0'c:' .c of ! -1:c ..'.

D, t-. - on 5 ct0 C , t Z--- "' -C,0 i , i

( U S.C-. K K "in(n. ) ) h t - ,. ot -~n

tuna : avs cisiA[_ ;s to 20o1icit from the mbc,:r5" o1
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Conmission's

conclusion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political coiLmittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political

committee.

"All of the political committees sot up by

th AFL-CIO and its state and local central

bodies are treated as a single political

(H. Rep. No. 9,-1057, 94th

Cono-., 2d Sass., p. 58)

Oia.a CQ:m::: .?2 n tb: coc' s,:]oc tn the s .aU....rv

... CS . .i,-.':. Cc on ' 'uL 'n imits for
1" lL~c.a. co;<m t ta22 s esX ..-)]:t2a: CC rflaTfnta _ned

Sby . . • any l;or

0 tio, . . . or local unit of such

lbor orcan'atXon" ;:as Dot ___:nci to cover the0

AL C.IO an i-ts co t i t fl mo;, unio s.

I t4-st the forco.ng e.,::pa l a i o n sat 'fac°-I1

irnrorms you o. tho basis of t Comr ssion',s dc 0 is ion.

-5 ;% ,. . - I .] -c- _

-'i" Vl

.__-- ....-. .. / / 7'
-

i,"3i..! < 0

p.

A 9



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

B1.25 K SIRt[T N.W
,WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I S I 1. W. -
WAY-WUNGIONDL)C. 2046.1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

1_'' ( ar

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
co:-!1 i.:: w-hich was received by the Commission.

71)-. C ",._sson has determined that on the cs is
c!tii .2. 'or-ion in the complaint here is no reason

t% , ]h) 2 i <.v e th at a~ v io l aE ti on o f ' L-,T s ,a j e ., b ' its

. , c. ....

C.Lmission in nds to close its file on the matter.

Fcxc yxour atnormaticn, a co.:n , o. our rei:ort to
-h.e Com0ilsisn in this matter is enclosed.

S ncerly

GrriliaI Cn. -



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Phil Burton and the

Phillp Burton for Congress Committee, his principal campaign

committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions

n excess of the S5,000 limit, per election, from a single

multi-candidate political action committee or group of such committees

controlled by a common source. During the period of the 1978

elections, Congressman Burton and his political committee have

accepted S24,000.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

roration, lacor organization, or any other :erson, -ncl'udng any

parent, subsidiary, branch, div1sion, department, or local unlt of

Sucn corporation, labor organization, or any o-ther perscn, or by any

gr_ up of such persons, shall be considered t h*'a.e been made by

a single :oiitical ctm-mttee. emphasis adde :' .  :t is clear from

the cast statements of Mr. Mean,., and Mr. -arkan, h.s politi cal

staffer, that the zolitical efforts of the AF-C! and uts member

unions, are coordinated and commoniy directed in exactly the way

contemplated b-; -he statute's prchibition. 'he "-arocus AFL-C :n'on

political PACs are clearly covered by the comon 5'.5, limit. The:r

total of 524,000.10 in contributlons to Congressman Burton exceeds

this amount F.cr both the primary and general elect:ons and is th-'u an

ileal contrlbutlon and a serious volcation or the law.

ite 19.- l ~ een wt~iaan -- n-redible d_ Scla- o-f

_rganized lator's c-dsrecard for ne aw. he AF -C treats Its 14

mill ion-memter feoeratmn as one 3rgan':zat::n for the purposes of
- ~nraiingfor.....~ 22?E-PC or "--s m.u t -mi-oc n dollar

f_:ndraising fz3r is ra n =," Z 
- - - ' ,

nmpa_,gris, fitr es and for 1':s
re;~strat' cn ca:mpao-gns, r,_r its cet-out-t.._-Vt iosan-- t

assiye cc a municat-Ons ororan, -hie cn the ot'r han z

attem~cts to e'.'a e .on.trLz~o', r. . . n::s .E... .-' i ts 5:Zi -.. 5 O' -..- : . .

them as se.arate... : ': 1- 1 : - - - - - - - 'e t -

-f e - -pro' -f'-ton cect:-fn ef the a:,

, -:s -. -- e -_o : -. one

-I



original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office S20,000 or $40,000 or even Sl00,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Burton's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

nutlons made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Burton for both the

prlmary and the general election of 1919, to late. They are !isted 1n

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

831-) ArInaton Boulevard, Suite 600, Fa:rfax, Vj..inia 222,38, and

Henr.; r. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of 7irginia being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing Zomplaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on Information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

National Richt o Work CciTittee,

Reed Larson, President

Henrv .0e a tner, 3238 -ord Drive
Fir fax, Virainia

Subscribed and sworn -o before me t:is cay of

S':n at-I r 'kIW m

-I
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NA1.m. Q PAL
Apr io Pilots Asso. Trtl. - P, A't.

An.",,can ederition of Teachers - Co:mr.it
an i,,I ttc-il Education

Ar..'irn Radio Association
AmiLt;limated Transit Union - Political
Cont{ ibutions Committee
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpenters and Joiners of America
Pol. Action Together Pol. Com. - Painter

DATE $ APu11UNT

1 /97 /7~ I-
19 78 00.0
1978

R/%0/7R

1 '~r~wnn

An~n nn

100.00

- t , ... .. ......---
1 /1 fl/7,

1 9 II /77

1 .000.00

400.00

and A iied Trades .. . -

.. 1/20/78 250.001

Po1l. Educ. Fund of the Bldg. and Construc-

tion Trades Deoartment AFL-CIO 3/16/78 500.00 _

Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal

Workers Union 1/16/78 500.00

Pibiic Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative

Eral. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. Cou.nty Emp. 1/12/7.9 200.00
Political Fund -

Set' ters International! Union 1/12/781 1,000.00

St:,, _ .:rs F-i . Activity Donation "SPAD" -

Se-t.:rers Intl. Union of N.A. 1/24/78 1,000.00

SEIU-2C)PE-PCC - Service Employees J
Intorn'itional Union 1/19/78 1,020.00_

Shee L.etal 1orkers, Intl. Asso. Political

Action League 5/9/73 400.00

Comr,-tee on d Emp. Political 1uc -

Amrrican ?oe. of Govt. Emoyees 1/27/78 200.00

Com. o;. Le tte Carriers 1o. Euc. -r 1
-) , o of -,e tt __r rz- f s 1/24,/7 20.O

P)e'c tical Concr ibutr n s Com-,ittee- i
C.,,n-:'i cti nls ::or-t:'ern of .'.,e ic l'19,78 ] 1.000.f 0O

En-I ine rs Pol.itical S, Educion ommittee-
Cptr ti Encineers Intl. 1 ' 26/78 500 00

-'e -C::zee on 7oltical 'duV'on - 9
E~e ti-: , :_:! o , ~ ci n '. . -. : : -: : :: <--" I 2 0

Laborers' Poitical Leacue -

L bor e;s Intl. Union of N .A . / ....

Intl. Brotherhood of :iremen an,,- Oilers
?oitcal Leacue !./'/79 1 00.00

Lecisiazive Eauc. Action Prog. Campaign i978 I

Assist. Fund - Intl. Bro. of Boilermakers 2ni Qtr. I ,000.O

Graphic Arts International Union -

Jj&,7, 2iTLI, T11) "To !.sure Procress" -
7 , "st--':r.ant .-.. & B t clefs ' i/! 772 { 5{ r'

In-_ Bro.c: cic. Corkers Corn. on PcI.

n.. AIlL e d Corkers Union - 97o-.e r ,,. 

. I.",-T ,- 
-
.C C m/)re ...: "

S - sl. ti..': . on 97-- . - 9

...................... .... 1. ....':i" / ti. C.:". .) -

............... .............................."....'.: ..

i, S

1/10/78 1 000.00
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N

.chi:j.at *.:,-P',itis~n 1'olitica! I,,-':i.;uu -

MI:rin<' C oloks . Stc- wards Vol. Fed. Pol. Funel
., Cok & l',trds U n D. 77 1 nnnn

1.iF "ireman's union PzL. Action Fund - 1973
f:, ]",- . .. intl1. I,:nion- 1st.n ont 5 0

P,_-?I :,Litical Action Fund -
' i:,fi'rlineers Bu:neficia-l Association 1/19/7-S 1,.0 2000

Unit._ 1i _telworkers of America -

.Poliical Action Fund 2 / 7/7 9 1.000.00
Transpor~t Workers Union - I
politi-al Co~ntrib j:tns Cnzimit-,tz Feb. 78 200.00

Transportation Political Education Leajue-I
Transportation Union United Jan. 78 1,000.00

UA Political Education Cormittee -
Plumbin, and Pipefittincg Industry 1/20/78 500.00

1/20/78 500.00

TOTAL t24,000.00!

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I __ I _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___I_ _ _ _

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ I
! _ _ _ _
t _________

I _ _



COMPLAINT F *D'WI ?k 4HE 1F;EA1L E-'CT* COAMISSION /Y Oj
November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Phil Burton and the

Phillip Burton for Congress Committee, his principal campaign

committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions

in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single

multi-candidate political action committee or group of such committees

controlled by a common source. During the period of the 1978

elections, Congressman Burton and his political committee have

accepted $24,000.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee...." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $24,000.00 in contributions to Congressman Burton exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal C, "upt.P{actlcA At aid Ph newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Burton's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Burton for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Natlo,

Reed Larson, President

Henr . Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
_ rfax, VirginiaSubscribed and sworn to before me this.. ...... day of

Notary bi

My commission expires 71KM X 5j \$18



NAME OF PAC DATE $ AMOUNT

Air ],ine Pilots Asso. Intl. - Pol. Act. Corn 1/27/78 1. 000.001
American Federation of Teachers - Committee
on l~o1 itical Education 1/1/78 200.00

1978
American Radio Association ist Qtr. 400.00
Amalgamated Transit Union - Political
Contributions Committee 8/30/78 100.00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -
Carpenters and Joiners of America 1/10/78 1,000.00
Pol. Action Together Pol. Com. - Painters
and Allied Trades 12/1/77 400.00

" "t1/20/78 250.00
Pol. Educ. Fund of the Bldg. and Construc-
tion Trades Department AFL-CIO 3/16/78 500.00
Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal
Workers Union 1/16/78 500.00

Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. County Emp. 1/12/78 200.00
Sailors Political Fund -

Seafarers International Union 1/12/78 1,000.00
Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD" -

Seafarers Intl. Union of N.A. 1/24/78 1,000.00
SEIU-COPE-PCC - Service Employees
International Union 1/19/78 1,000.00
Sheetmetal Workers, Intl. Asso. Political
Action League 5/9/78 400.00
Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -
American Fed. of Govt. Employees 1/27/78 200.00
Com. on Letter Carriers Pol. Educ. -
Nat]. Asso. of Letter Carriers 1/24/78 200.00
CWA-Cope Political Contributions Committee-
Communications Workers of America 1/19/78 1,000.00
Engineers Political & Education Committee-
Operating Engineers Intl. Union 1/26/78 500.00
The Committee on Political Education - 1978
Electrical, Radio & Machirnr Workers 1st Qtr. 200.00
Laborers' Political League -
Laborers' Intl. Union of N.A. 1/16/78 1,000.00
Intl. Brotherhood of Firemen and Oilers
Political League 1/18/78 100.00
Legislative Educ. Action Prog. Campaign 1978
Assist. Fund - Intl. Bro. of Boilermakers 2nd Qtr. 1,000.00

Graphic Arts International Union -

PCC 12/78 200.00
I&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 1/17/78 500.00
ILGWU
Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 1/10/78 500.00
Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.
Education /1.0/78 300.00
Intl. Molders & Allied Workers Union - 1978
AFL-CTO-CLC Cope Fund ]st. Qtr. 300.00
NMU Pol. & Legislative Org. on Watch - 1978
Maritime Union of America 1st. Qtr. 200.00

i 1 Mar. 78 1,000.00
PA'VC() Political Action Coiiimittee -
4driw F'nrjineers Beneficial A s-ociation Jan. 78 200.00
Pol. Action Together Pol. Com. - Painters
and Allied 1i'rades l/20/78 250.00
SignA'rri 's Political League -
Brotl2rh )oqd of Railroad Si in-.]1,rn 5/1/78 100.00

-afT iC]Yrks Political ieaucue - Railway
Air]:iac & Steamship Clerks I 2/3/78 1,000.00
R, ota] t-- lks int] . Union -

1(KI ; intl. Asso. 1/27/78 200.00
Suro t -s of I: . I,ocal 1 /. 00.0
Canid -O ,. Ll. TintlI. Unirv; /3O/78 1,000.00

_ _ _ _ _

PPILL IR BcWRTQN
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NAME OF PAC DATF $ AMOUNT
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League -
Machinists and Aerospace Workers I /7R 41(0n0_
Marine Cooks & Stewards Vol. Fed. Pol. Fund
Marine Cooks & Stwards Union Dec- 77 1-l00- nn
Marine Fireman's union Pol. Action Fund - 1978
Sea farors Intl. Union Ist.Otr, 500 00
MEBA Political Action Fund -
Marine Enqineers Beneficial Association 1 /1 9/7R 1 A0A An
United Steelworkers of America -
Political Action Fund 2/7/78 1o000.00
Transport Workers Union -
Political Contributions CommjitP-p Feb. 78 200.00
Transportation Political Education League-
Transportation Union United Jan. 78 1,000.00
UA Political Education Committee -
Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry 1/20/78 500.00

It of_1/20/78 500.00

TOTAL ;24,000.00

_-_-- -_----~---i1________
t I ___________________________________
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